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TO:  Jim Gray, Mayor 
  Richard Moloney, Chief Administrative Officer 
  Council Members 
 
FROM: _________________________ 
  John Maxwell, Director 
  Division of Human Resources 
 
DATE:  October 8, 2012 
 
RE: Group Sales Agreement—Crowne Plaza 
 
 
The attached action authorizes the Mayor to execute a Group Sales Agreement with Crowne Plaza for the 
promotional process for Police Sergeants and Lieutenants, effective upon passage of Council. 
 
The agreement with Crowne Plaza is for meeting space rental for our Police Sergeant and Lieutenant 
promotional testing.  Specifically, we have held the assessment center portion of the process at this location 
multiple times in the past and at a fairly minimal cost for the services provided.  The agreement includes 5 rooms 
(including 2 conference rooms) for six full days, which includes food and beverage services for LFUCG guests, 
HR staff, and the Project Manager, as well as facilities management to customize 3 guest rooms into scenario 
testing rooms.   
 
The cost of this agreement will not exceed $2500 and funds are budgeted. 
 
If you have questions or need additional information, please contact Daniel H. Fischer at 258-3030. 
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